
 
From: Larson, Mary Jo [mailto:mlarson@wnj.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 9:09 AM 
To: EBSA, E-ORI - EBSA 
Subject: Public Hearing on Definition of Fiduciary 

I am an ERISA attorney primarily representing employers who are plan sponsors.  I just wanted 
to say that I couldn't agree more with your approach on the definition of fiduciary.  I can't tell 
you how many of my clients have relied completely on the advice of brokers and other advisers 
who have clearly not had their employees' best interests at heart.  They think they are getting 
the expert financial help that they need and are shocked when their adviser, upon being 
pressed, disclaims any actual responsibility for the decisions made, and even more shocked 
when they see what a bad deal they got.  It's been very frustrating for me for many years. 
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Notice: This e-mail message and any attachments are solely for the confidential use of 
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read this 
message or any attachments, and please do not distribute or act in reliance on this 
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify us immediately 
by return e-mail and promptly delete this message and any attachments from your 
computer system. The attorney-client and work product privileges are not waived by the 
transmission of this message. 
 
The United States Treasury Department has established rules regarding tax advice. 
We inform you here that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any 
attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose 
of avoiding tax-related penalties or promoting, marketing, or recommending to another 
person any transaction or matter addressed in this communication. If you would like tax 
advice upon which you can rely to avoid tax-related penalties, or that you can use in 
promoting a particular transaction to other persons, please contact us so that we may 
discuss the requirements the Treasury Department imposes upon that advice.  
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